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From: Martin, Leah A (Athens)
Sent: 10/13/2011 8:10:32 AM
To: sVeSMARTHBTSPOP5
Subject: Greece: View from MFA Working Level on Improving Ties With Israel

Attachments: Metadata dat

CONFIDENTIAL//INOFORN
RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,1.4(D),NR

MRN: 11 ATHENS 559 REVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bolster, Senior
Date/DTG: Oct 13, 2011 /1313132 OCT 11 Reviewer
From: AMEMBASSY ATHENS
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.Q: 13526
TAGS: PREL, PGOV, ECON, ENRG, CY, IS, GR
Captions: NOFORN
Reference: A) 11 ATHENS 505
Pass Line: AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY

AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA

AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSUL FLORENCE

AMEMBASSY PARIS PASS TO AMCONSUL STRASBOURG

AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK

AMEMBASSY VILNIUS PASS TO AMEMBASSY MINSK

AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF

AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG

AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG

AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG
Subject: Greece: View frem MFA Working Level on Improving Ties With Israel

1. (C/NF) SUMMARY: The Greek-lsraeli relationship is strong and growing, according to the MF&{

NR

| END SUMMARY.

2. (CINF)

1.4(B)
1.4(D)

IC - . ] NR
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4.

5. : - : : B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)

Signature: BENNETT

Classified By: Name: Virginia L. Benneit, Title: Charge d'Affaires

Reason: 1.4 (b), (d)

Declassify On: 2021141013

Drafted By: ATHENS:Martin, Leah A (Athens)

Cleared By: POL .Cockrell, John D (Athens)

Approved By:

ECCN:Malik, Paul (Athens)
POL:Lawton, Daniel J (Athens)
Bennett, Virginia L (Athens)

Released By: ATHENS:Martin, Leah A (Athens)

Info: TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY rouTive . JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL ROUTINE |
EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE RouTINE : ZENJAMCONSUL ALMATY :
ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA, ZEN/AMCONSUL FLORENCE .
ZEN/AMCONSUL STRASBOURG ; ZEN/AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK
ZENJAMEMBASSY MINSK . ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF .
ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG : ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG:
ZEN/AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Attachments: Metadata.dat

Action Post;

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

CLASSI FI CATI ON:z

Page 2 of 3

CONFI DENTI! AL

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05747607 Date: 02/11/2016

StateDept010342

NR



C057476071ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05747607 Date: 02/11/2016

CLADSSI rl CATI ONz CONFI DENTI AL
Page 3 ofFf 3

CLASS|I FI CATI ONz CONFI DENTI AL
Page 3 of 3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05747607 Date: 02/11/2016

StateDept010343



C05747629IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05747639 Date: 02/11/2016

CLASSI ri CATI ON: UNCLASSI FI ED
Page 1 oFf 3

RELEASE IN PART
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From: Erickson, Mark

Sent: 11/2/2011 1:01:04 FM

To: SMART Core

Subject: Gaza Flotilla — Report from Dublin

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bolster,
Senior Reviewer

UNCLASSIFIED
MRN: 11 FTR 19604
Date/DTG: Nov 02, 2011 /0217002 NOV 11
From: Erickson, Mark
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, El
Subject: Gaza Flotilla —- Report from Dublin
Colleagues:
(SBU) | spoke with DFA| |on the Gaza Fletilla this evening.
According to] | the two ships (Saoirse and Tafirir) set sail today from 2 Turkish port. [f they left from a
port near Rhodes — the one used by Saoirse last time — it could take up to 4 or 5 days to get near the contested
waters. The Tahrir is Canadian -registered, but has a Greek captain and mostly Irish passengers,  Hoes
not believe that there are any Canadian citizens aboard. The Saoirse , formerly (and possibly sfill) registered in
the U.S. as Challenger II, has mostly Irish citizens aboard. L - VJdoes not believe any of them are U.S.
citizens — though there may be some dual U.S.-Irish citizens that the DFA is not aware of. |  |says that

while the Saoirse (Irish for Freedom) is calling itself an Irish-flagged vessel, the DFA does not believe that it has
been registered here in Ireland and notes that it could still be technically a U.S.-flagged vessel.

|[53U1 Between the two boats, there are roughly 15 people in total — mostly Irish. On board is current MEP| |

| (Socialist Party) and former Fianna Fail TD (pariamentarian) | las well as the “usual
suspects " of local politicians from Sinn Fein and other parties.

(SBU) The Irish government has a “lizison” phone number with the protestors — to speak with them if they get
into trouble. They are not initiating contact with them, apparently,

(SBU) The Irish Government “has no reason to anticipate that this will be a problem.” The protestors were
offered, but declined to accept, a Turkish escort out of concern that this could creale an international crisis.
According tol_ ] the protestors are seeking to make a political statement, but not precipitate an_
international crisis. They expect to be intercepted and will comply with the Israeli authorities. | |says that
the protestors are “driven, but sensible.” o

(U) The text of a press release issued by the “Irish Ship To Gaza™ website 1s below (hitp:/inshshiptogara. org/ )
frish Ship to Gaza

Press Release - Nev 2nd
Irich and Canadian ships challenge Israel’'s |llegal blockade with Freedom Waves to Gaza

Respanding to an urgent call for international solidarity from 46 civil society orgamisations In Gaza, an Insh ship MV Saoirse and a
Canadian ship Tahrir have successfully reached International waters n the Mediterrangan Sea on @ mission dubbed Freedom Waves to
Gaza. The boats, two civilian vessels carrying 27 passengers fram nine countries, are currently en route to Gaza, Palestine. They will
sall from international waters directly to Gaza, and will not pass through Israel| territorial waters,

This Is the 11th attempt to break the siege of Gaza via the sea, with five missions arriving safely in Gaza between August and
December 2008, The remaining six were violently intercepted by Israel, In May 2010, Israel attacked passengers participating nthe
first Freedom Flotilla In international waters, killing nine gvillans and Injuring over 50. lsrael’s actions were widely condemned and led
to protests around the world. Efforts te bring a second flotilla to Gaza were thwarted by the government of Greece last July following
pressure by Israel and Western governments. The Irish vessel, MV Saoirse, was sabotaged while In port in Turkey when its propeller
shaft was gouged in a manner almest identical to damage suffered by the Swedish ship. The Irish ship has since been repaired, with
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funds raised via small donations from Irish citizens in all of the 32 counties. In total, the Irish Ship to Gaza campaign has raised over
€140,000 for its mission, aclear sign of the depth of support among ordinary Irish people for the beleaguered people of Gaza

Throughout the week Palestinian activists in the West Bank and inside Israel will be organizng solidarity actions with the Freedom
Waves to Gaza, including a presence outside the UN compound and rallles across West Bank towns. Israel has intensified its aerial
bombardments on Gaza in the [ast faw days, killing at least nine people, underlining the need for international solidarity initiatives such
as this one.

“The Freedom Waves to Gaza emerged from the Freedom Flotilla initiatives, " says Irish Ship to Gaza organiser Fintan Lane from on
board the MV Saoirse. "While the Freedom Waves to Gaza will be delivering some much-needed medicines, our primary goal is to help
free Palestinians from their inhumane isolation in what is in effect an open air prison.”

Also on board In this civil society to civil society initiative are delegates from Canada, Australia, the US, Greece, Palestine, Poland and
Egypt. "We have just entered intarnational waters and hope to reach the shores of Gaza in 2 couple of days. The only obstacles in our
way are Israel's military, but international public opinion (s behind this effort, and so is cvil society (n Gaza.

“The Palestimans living in Gaza want solidarity - not charity. They have made it ciear to the world that their primary demand s for
freedom, While humanitarian aid is helpful, Palestnians are still prisoners with no freedom of movement, " adds Ehab Lotayef, the
Canadian boat organizer. “Israel's lllegal blockade prevents not only imports into Gaza, but exports as well. And the blockade prevents
Palestinians from moving freely between Gaza and the West Bank, In viclation of fundamental human rghts. ”

The Freedom Waves to Gaza Intiative is a non-violent, cvil society movement the primary aim of which is to end the Israeli blockade
of Gaza. Bios of delegates are available at http://irishshiptogaza.org/

There will also be various media outiets reporting on developments aboard the Tahrir, induding Al Jazeera and Democracy Now.
A press conferance will be held in Dublin on November 3rd at 11.30am. Details to follow.

ENDS

Irish Ship to Gaza media contacts:

Dublin
Laurence Davis 086 360 5053
outside Ireland 00 353 086 360 5053

Claudla Ssba at 086 353 8821
outside Ireland D0 353 086 393 8821

Derry/ Belfast
Aoife McLaughlin local 0788 652 4999
outside Ireland 00 44 788 652 4999

From: Hennessey -Niland, John

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 6:08 AM
To: Simpson, Shenoa L

Subject: FW: MFA flotilla effort — irish angle?

FYl - some useful websites perhaps for folks tracking this issue.

John Hennessey -Niland
Deputy Chief of Mission
U.S. Embassy Dublin

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Rendo, Christopher M

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:05 AM
To: Hennessey -Niland, John

Ce: Gadkowski, Lynne B; Erickson, Mark
Subject: RE: MFA flotilla effort - irish angle?
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This is the website of the organization that has been fundraising for the Saoirse. hitp:/inshshiptogaza.ore/  There
are no recent posts to indicate that they are expected 1o sail soon. The Inish Palestine Solhidarity Campaign also
does not contain any updates indicating an imminent departure. www.1pse.i¢

Drafted By: DUBLIN:Erickson, Mark
Released By: DUBLIN:Erickson, Mark
Action Post:
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy
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From: Silverman, Robert J

Sent: 11/4/2011 7:48:18 AM

To: sveSMARTHBTSPOP7

Subject: Knesset Speaker Riviin Previews Upcoming Knesset Debates on Israeli Arab Rights

Attachments: Metadata dat

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bolster, Senior

Reviewer -
CONFIDENTIAL
MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 1305
Date/DTG: Nov 04, 2011 /0411482 NOV 11
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PGQV, PREL, KPAL, IS
Reference: 11 TEL AMIV 1217
Subject: Knesset Speaker Rivlin Previews Upcoming Knesset Debates on Israeli Arab Rights

discussed the upcoming domestic agenda in the Knesset, focusing on the rights of the Israeli Arab minority. [_ NR

| End Summary and

Comment,

NR

- - B1
1.4(D)
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Signature: GOLDBERGER
Classified By: Name: Daniel Shapiro, Title: Ambassador
Office: EXEC
Agency: State
Reason: 1.4 (b), (d)
Declassify On: 2021/11/04
Drafted By: TEL AVIV:Silverman, Robert J
Cleared By: EXEC.Goldberger, Thomas H
Approved By: EXEC:Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv)
Released By: TEL AVIV:Silverman, Robert J
Info: ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE ROUTINE
XMT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI
Action Post:
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From: Levin, Jan X
Sent: 11/4/2011 11:41:04 AM REVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bolster, Senior
To: SVeSMARTHBTSPOP2 Reviewer
Subject: Flotilla to Gaza Boarded by Israeli Navy; No Casualties
Attachments: Metadata dat

UNCLASSIFIED

SBU

MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 1317
Date/DTG: Nov 04, 2011 / 041541Z NOV 11
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE IMMEDIATE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, KWBG, KPAL, MOPS, CASC, IS
Captions: SENSITIVE
Pass Line: PASS TO SIES-0
Subject: Flotilla to Gaza Boarded by Israeli Navy, No Casualties

1. (SBU) The most recent attempt to break the Israeli naval blockade of Gaza ended on November 4 with the
Israeli boarding of the two vessels Tahrir and Saoirse about 37 miles offshore. According to MFA|77 -
L | there were noinjuries. Israeli naval officials report that they did not witness any sharp
objects being thrown overboard prior to the Israeli boarding, aswe were told earlier by the MFA| | itis
not clear what the source of this information was.

2. (SBU) As of this writing, both vessels are sailing to Ashdod with Israeli naval escort and are expected to arrive
at approximately 8 p.m. local time, The ship will be met by Israeli MFA consular officials. We expect
confirmation within the next several hours as to the number of American citizens on-board; the Israeli Navy is
reporting that there are two AmCits. Tomorrow morning, Embassy consular officers will visit any detained
AmCits at the Givon Detention Center near Ramle, where any persons detained will be held.

Signature: GOLDBERGER
Drafted By: TEL AVIV:Levin, Jan X
Cleared By: CONS [ ACS:Arellano, Juan L
POL:Silverman, Robert J
DAC/RPalm
Approved By: EXEC:Goldberger, Thomas H
Released By: TEL AVIV:Levin, Jan X
Info: USUN NEW YORK, USMISSICN IMMEDIATE , ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE IMMEDIATE
XMT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI
Action Post:
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From: Kilner, Scott F

e e = . 1.4(B),B1,1.4(D)NR|

Sent: 11/4/2011 3:14:28 PM
To: svcSMARTHBTSPOP1
Subject: President Gul Reviews PKK Terrorism, Relations with Israel and Armenia, with CODEL Meeks

Attachments: Metadata dat
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Archie Bolster, Senior

Reviewer
SECRET o I

MRN: 11 ISTANBUL 226
Date/DTG: Nov 04, 2011 / 0419142 NOV 11
From: AMCONSUL ISTANBUL
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE RoUTINE
E.Q.: 13526
TAGS: PGOV, PREL, PHUM, IS, AM, PTER
Pass Line: AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL ALMATY

AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUL ADANA
AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSUL FLORENCE
AMEMBASSY ATHENS PASS TO AMCONSUL THESSALONIKI
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
AMEMBASSY MQOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Subject: President Gul Reviews PKK Terrorism, Relations with Israel and Armenia, with CODEL
Meeks

1. (5) Summary: On October 19, Turkish President Giil met with members of the Congressional Study Group, which
included Rep. Gregory Meeks (D-NY), Rep. Renee Ellmers (R-NC), and Jim McDermott (D-WA), along with Istanbul Consul
General. [ o ' |

TURKEY'S FIGHT AGAINST PKK: "WE NEED MORE, WE NEED MORE" U.S. ASSISTANCE

RELATIONS WITH ISRAEL: "THE CURRENT SITUATION IS NOT OUR CHOICE OR PREFERENCE"
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"WE WANT GOOD RELATIONS WITH ARMENIA"

Signature:

RELATIONS WITH U.S. "MOST IMPORTANT"

NR

NR

KILNER

Classified By:

Name: Derived from:, Title: DSCG 05-1

Derived From: DSCG 11-01

Declassify On: 2021/11/04

Drafted By: ISTANBUL:Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul)

Cleared By: POL:Howard, Jeremiah H

Approved By: Kilner, Scott F

Released By: ISTANBUL:Kilner, Scott F

Info: JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UKROUTINE ;
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DCrounNE © DIA WASHINGTON DC
ROUTINE . CIA WASHINGTON DCrouTiNg . TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY RCUTINE |
EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLECTIVE rouTive . ZENJAMCONSUL ALMATY .
ZENJAMCONSUL ADANA . ZEN/AMCONSUL FLORENCE .
ZEN/AMCONSUL THESSALONIKI : ZEN/AMCONSUL STRASBOURG -
ZEN/AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK . ZENJAMEMBASSY MINSK
ZEN/AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF ; ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG |
ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG: ZENJAMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Action Post:
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RELEASE IN FULL
From: Bems, David B
Sent: 12/23/2011 5:13:00 AM

To: SMART Core
Subject: Scenesetter for Senator Lieberman's December 26-January 4 Visit to Israel

UNC IFI
SBU

[NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS |

lREDACTED
MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 4332
Date/DTG: Dec 23, 2011 / 231012Z DEC 11
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.Q.: 13526
TAGS: PREL, PGQV, PTER, ECIN, KPAL, KWBG, EG, SY, TU, IR, IS
Captions: SENSITIVE
Pass Line: H PLEASE PASS TO SENATOR LIEBERMAN
Subject: Scenesefter for Senator Lieberman's December 26-January 4 Visit to Israel

1. (SBU) Summary: Prime Minister Netanyahu's five-party coalition
government remains stable, and Netanyahu's popularity remains high following
the October release of captured scldier Gilad Shalit. |

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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[ Relations with Turkey are also a challenge, as Turkey downgraded
diplomatic relations in September following the release of the Palmer Report
and failed efforts to reach agreement on an Israeli apology for the killing
of Turkish citizens in the May 2010 Mavi Marmara incident.

Palestinian Issues
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Cleared By: Political:Harrington, Kimberly D
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DoD:Palm, Robert H
POL:Silverman, Robert J
Front Office:Goldberger, Thomas H

Approved By: Front Office:Shapiro, Daniel B (Tel Aviv)
Released By: TEL AVIV:Bems, David B
Info: WHITE HOUSE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DCROUTINE |
ARAB ISRAELI COLLECTIVE ROUTINE

XMT: AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI
Action Post:
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

UNCLASSIFIED

SBU

CLASS| FI CATI ON= UNCLASSI FlI ED
Page &6 of &

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05747764 Date: 02/11/2016

StateDept010358



C057477711ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05747771 Date: 02/11/2016

CLASSI -1 CATI ON=z UNCLASSI FI ED |RELEASE IN FULL
Page 1 of &

From: Brooks, Judith A
Sent: 12/28/2011 10:58:26 AM

To: SMART Core

Subject: Scenesetter for Codel Inouye's January 7-10 Visit to Israel

UNCLASSIFIED.
NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS
|REDACTED B
MRN: 11 TEL AVIV 4374
Date/DTG: Dec 29, 2011 /2915572 DEC 11
From: AMEMBASSY TEL AVIV
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE
E.Q: 13526
TAGS: OTRA, QVIR, IS
Subject: Scenesetter for Codel Inouye's January 7-10 Visit to Israel

1. (SBU) Summary: Your wvisit comes at a time of important regional -
developments. 1

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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Iran

Regicnal Concerns

6. (SBU)

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
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MRN:

Date/DTG:

From:
Action:
E.O.
TAGS:
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Subject:

11 ANKARA 2029

Dec 30, 2011 /3019092 DEC 11

AMEMBASSY ANKARA

WASHDC, SECSTATE rouTINE

13526

OVIP, OREF, TU

SENSITIVE

SCENESETTER FOR CODEL CANTOR'S JANUARY 7-8 VISIT TO TURKEY

1. We warmly welcome you to Turkey. Your visit directly follows a year that saw the United
States and Turkey working ever more closely on a growing range of issues critical to our national
interest, from managing the fallout and onward direction of the Arab Spring, to stabilizing Iraq
and Afghanistan, to collaborating on missile defense, to fostering an astounding 45% increase in
bilateral trade. Important issues remain on our bilateral agenda, especially with respect to the
Middle East, but the trajectory of our political and economic relations is positive.

Domestic Context

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
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14, Relations between Turkey and Israel have reached their lowest point in a generation, and the
Turks are deeply disappointed at PM Netanyahu s refusal to apologize and provide compensation
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report in September 2011, Turkey took a series of measures against Israel, including downgrading

diplomatic relations. | | NR
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From: Duwan, Gottlieb J

Sent: 12/29/2011 2:52:20 AM

To: SMART Core

Subjeet: Scenesetter for Senator Kerry's January 4-6 Visit to Israel
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Subject: Scenesetter for Senator Kerry's January 4-6 Visit to [srael
1. (SBU) Summary: Prime Minister Netanyahu’s five-party coalition
government remains stable, and Netanyahu'’s popularity remains high following
the October release of captured soldier Gilad Shalit. [ ] NR
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Regilonal Concerns

| Relations with Turkey are also a challenge, as Turkey downgraded
diplomatic relations in September following the release of the Palmer Report
and failed efforts to reach agreement on an Israeli apoclogy for the killing
of Turkish citizens in the May 2010 Mavi Marmara incident.
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Subject: Scenesetter for Codel Chabot's January 8-10 Visit to Israel
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1. (S5BU) Summary: Your visit comes at a time of important regional B B
~developments. [ _ - o - __" - - |
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Israel’s Political and Economic Landscape
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12. (SBU) Beginning in June 2010 following the Mavi Marmara incident, Israel
eased restrictions on the movement of many consumer goods entering Gaza,

including censtruction materials for international projects and a wide range
of consumer goods for the private sector, contributing to an improvement in
the Gaza economy over the past year. |
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2. (C) MFA U/S$ Sinirioglu and Ambassador discussed November 29 select agenda items for the
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Relations with Armenia

Delegations

13, (U) Turkey:

President Abdullah Gul

Ambassador tothe U.S Namik Tan

MFA Under Secretary Feridun Sinirlioglu
Presidential Office Chief of Staff Koray Ertas

United States:

The Vice President

Ambassador Frank Ricciardone

National Security Advisor tothe VP Tony Blinken
Defense Deputy Assistant Secretary Jim Townsend
State Deputy Assistant Secretary Eric Rubin
Special Advisor to the VP Lawrence Silverman
National Security Staff Director Anthony Godfrey

14, (U) Damascus Minimize Considered.
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